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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:    Shellfish Restoration Committee Members 
 
FROM:   Ken B. Moore, Executive Director 
 
DATE:  May 9, 2018 
 
RE:  2018-2019 Committee Charges 
 
This memorandum is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Executive Board Chair to 
the Shellfish Restoration Committee. Michael Bott will serve as Committee Chairperson. 
 
The Shellfish Restoration Committee is assigned the following tasks for 2018-2019: 
 

 Review restoration information that could impact shellfish sanitation and the NSSP. 
 Identify proactive efforts in which Conference involvement would encourage restoration 

of shellfish growing areas. 
 

If you are unable to participate in the activities of this Committee, please contact us at 803-788-
7559 or issc@issc.org.   Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and we look 
forward to working with you.  Your Committee Chairperson will be contacting you soon.   
 
/ccm 



 
 

Shellfish Restoration Committee 
 

 Name Email Address 

Chair Michael Bott Michael.bott@state.de.us 

Members Ned Gaine egaine@bayridgeoyster.com 

 Scott Berbells Scott.berbells@doh.wa.gov 

 Margaret Homerding Homerding.margaret@nisqually-nsn.gov 

 Bill Taylor billt@taylorshellfish.com 

 Mike Pearson pearsodm@dhec.sc.gov 

 Alissa Dragan Alissa.dragan@ct.gov 

 Chris Schillaci Christopher.schillaci@state.ma.us 

 Erik Broussard Erik.broussard@dmr.ms.gov 

 Jakov Jurisic oysterjj@bellsouth.net 

EPA Bill Kramer Kramer.bill@epa.gov 

FDA  Greg Goblick Gregory.goblick@fda.hhs.gov 

NOAA Tod Leighfield Tod.leighfield@noaa.gov 
 


